

VIGNESH KUMAR

Software Engineer

ADDRESS : Kandhampalayam, Kangeyam,
Tiruppur, Tamil Nadu-638701.

E-MAIL : vigneshkumar388@gmail.com

MOBILE : +91 97883 99420

SUMMARY

Industrial-trained **Software Engineer** with **6 years as a frontend developer** which includes **3 years as an SFCC developer** and **2 years as an AEM developer**, specializing in a mobile-first approach for dedicated designing, development, maintenance, and strategic enhancement of cutting-edge solutions.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

DEVELOPMENT SKILLS

- HTML / CSS
- Bootstrap
- SASS
- Javascript
- Jquery
- React
- Mongo DB
- PHP
- MySql
- Redhat Linux

E-COMMERCE SKILLS

- SFCC & SFRA
- Shopify
- Magento

CMS SKILLS

- Wordpress
- Adobe Experience Manager

DIGITAL MARKETING SKILLS

- Email Templating
- Clickfunnels

TOOLS

- GIT
- Bitbucket
- Sourcetree
- Jira
- Photoshop
- Figma

CERTIFICATIONS

Advanced PHP

IPCS Automation,
Coimbatore, India.
January 2018 – February 2018

Salesforce Javascript

Salesforce.
October 2023

Redhat Linux

KGISL IMS Global Academy,
Coimbatore, India.
February 2021 – April 2021

AI Associate

Salesforce.
November 2024

EXPERIENCE

Front-End Developer / Wordpress Developer

Icore Software Technologies, Coimbatore, India.

June 2018 – October 2018

Job Roles :-

- Conversion of UI design into UI development
- Conversion of UI Development into wordpress custom templates
- Inventory Management

Wordpress Developer / SFCC Developer

SearchnScore Solutions Pvt. Ltd, Coimbatore, India.

January 2019 – May 2022

Job Roles :-

- Conversion of UI design into UI development
- Conversion of UI Development into wordpress custom templates
- Email Marketing & Clickfunnel Development
- SFCC Development

Software Engineer

Dentsu, Pune, India.

June 2022 – Present

Job Roles :-

- SFCC & SFRA Development
- AEM Development

EDUCATION

Higher Secondary

Kannammal National Higher Secondary School, Tirupur, India.

2012 – 2013

Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics and Communication)

Kathir College of Engineering, Coimbatore, India.

2013 – 2017

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth : 06 December 1995

Language Known : Tamil, Malayalam, English

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the information mentioned above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature

VIGNESH KUMAR